

BRYAN BOWEN

Bryan is a planner with a diverse background in design, public policy, research and analysis. He brings his well-rounded skill-set, enthusiasm and experience to bear upon each assignment, ensuring a comprehensive perspective that understands community and city-building at all scales: from the sidewalk to the metropolitan region.

Bryan's previous public sector experience includes a range of policy research, report writing, public consultation, and design review responsibilities. Working for the City of Toronto, Bryan worked with numerous stakeholders in coordinating a city-wide Landscaping Audit and Planting Program for the Toronto Community Housing Corporation. Working in the private sector, Bryan is currently involved in several large-scale redevelopment projects in Ireland and the USA; and has prepared planning analyses and rationales for a varied scale of development, from large residential subdivisions to infill mixed-use projects, and routinely provides strategic advice on all stages of the planning approvals process.

Bryan is currently working on the Cork South Docklands Masterplan, a development framework plan and vision for the redevelopment of 100-hectares of under-utilized waterfront lands in Cork, Ireland.

EDUCATION

2004

Master of Urban Planning,
McGill University,
Montreal, QC

2002

Honours Bachelor of Arts -
With Distinction,
Architectural Studies and
Urban Studies,
University of Toronto,
Toronto, ON

1995 - 1997

Architectural Technology Program,
Fanshawe College,
London, ON

PROFESSIONAL BACKGROUND

2005 - present	Planner, Urban Strategies Inc., Toronto
2004 - 2005	Planner, Walker Nott Dragicevic Associates Ltd., Toronto
2003	Teaching Assistant, McGill University, Montreal
2003, 2002 & 2001	Planning Intern, City of Toronto, Parks & Recreation
2000 - 2001	Planning Intern, City of Toronto, Urban Development Services
2000	Citizen Appointee, Toronto Pedestrian Committee
1999 - 2000	Research Assistant, University of Toronto

SELECTED PROJECT EXPERIENCE

2006 -	Saint Paul LRT Central Corridor Development Strategy, Saint Paul, MN
2006 -	Bennett Road Employment Lands Secondary Plan, Clarington, ON
2005 -	Cork South Docklands Masterplan, Cork, Ireland
2005 - 2006	Shell House Lands OMB Hearing, Oakville, ON
2005 -	Blue Jays Way Development Approvals, Toronto, ON
2005	KingRiver Feasibility Analysis, Toronto, ON
2005	Wynford Park - Ismaili Centre and Aga Khan Museum, Aga Khan Foundation of Canada, Toronto, ON
2004	Peel Street Charrette Co-Moderator - Ville de Montreal, QC
2002 - 2003	Tree Canopy Study & Urban Forestry Management Plan - City of Toronto, Parks & Recreation
2001	TCHC Landscaping Audit & Planting Program - City of Toronto, Parks & Recreation
2000 - 2001	Building Typology & Avenue Intensification Study - City of Toronto, Urban Development Services

CURRICULUM VITAE